From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2018 9:46 AM EST
To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>
Subject: January meetings

Hi, Christina.
Quickly checking-in on dates and meetings with folks we have coming in.

Jan 17. Confirming that you are setting up meetings during the afternoon with County (Mark, steering
group, other?).

You mentioned that we could convene group of workforce/education stakeholders. We could do workforce
focused meeting(s) with our business leader the afternoon of 1/16 or early the following week. Would
love your guidance on initial meetings. Happy to share our perspectives and hear about priorities here.

Wed€™ll get back to you week of 1/7 on the late Feb speaking opp 1f thatd€™s okay?

Thanks'!



